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October 21, 2014

Trevor Hamilton, Safety Coordinator
Alliance Rubber Company

P.O. Box 20950

Hot Springs, AR 71970

Re: 2013 Annual Report & DMR Submittal
Alliance Rubber Company, Hot Springs, AR
Permit No. ARROOB007, AFIN 26-00039

Dear Mr. Hamilton,

The 2013 Annual Report and Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) for the above-referenced facility in
Industrial Sector Y1 of the General Industrial Stormwater Permit were received 10/16/2014. This DMR did
not include data for all the required parameters of Part 3.3 of the permit. This industrial sector had the
following benchmark parameter monitoring requirements, which were not reported for the second sampling
period:

Pollutant Benchmark Value (mg/1)
pH 6.0 s.u.t0 9.0 s.u.
Chemical Oxygen Demand 120

Total Suspended Solids 100

Oil & Grease 15

Zinc 0.684

If you have any questions concerning this matter or need additional information, please feel free to contact
Jessica Temple in the General Permits Section at (501) 682-0621.

Sincerel%ﬁo/(\'

Jessica Temple, EI
Engineer, General Permits Section
Water Division

cc: Electronic Files (ARR0O0OB007, AFIN 26-00039)
David Ramsey, ICIS Program Coordinator, Enforcement Branch

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE / NORTH LITTLE ROCK / ARKANSAS 72118-5317 / TELEPHONE 501-682-0744 / FAX 501-682-0880
www.adeq.state.ar.us



